Region III Training Advisory Council Meeting

Tuesday, May 20, 2025 3:30 p.m.

MINUTES

The Region III Training Advisory Council meeting was held on Tuesday, May 20, 2025, at the Florida Public Safety Institute in the Conference Center and via Microsoft Teams.

Chairman Carlos Hill called the meeting to order at 3:33 PM.

Mike Fraser, FPSI Continuing Education, conducted a roll call, and a quorum was present.

The following members were present:

Voting Member Agency	Member Name	Present (Yes/No)
Florida Public Safety Institute	Director Logan Lane	No
Florida Public Safety Institute (alternate)	Prog. Manager Rashaud Haywood	Yes
Florida State University Police Department	Sgt. Tyler Varner	Yes
Florida State University Police Department (alternate)	Sgt. Jason Harris	No
Franklin County Sheriff's Office	Deputy Al London	No
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office (alternate)	Colonel Bobby Collins	No
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office	Sheriff Morris Young	No
Gadsden County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Cpt. Anthony Boyland	Yes
Leon County Sheriff's Office	Sgt. Stephen Simmons	No
Leon County Sheriff's Office (alternate)	Lt. Wiley Meggs	No
Leon County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Sgt. Sarena White, Vice-Chair	No
Leon County Sheriff's Office-Corrections (alternate)	Cpt. Andrea Blalock	No
Midway Police Department	Chief Kristi Cobb	Yes
Midway Police Department (alternate)	Vacant	
Quincy Police Department	Chief Carlos Hill, Chair	Yes
Quincy Police Department (alternate)	Ast. Chief Glendon Robinson	Yes
Tallahassee Police Department	Sgt. Donald Glunt	No
Tallahassee Police Department (alternate)	Ofc. David Covan	No
TSC Police Department	Chief Sean McGovern	Yes
TSC Police Department (alternate)	Lt. Tiffiany Echoles	No
Wakulla County Sheriff's Office-Corrections	Capt. Scott Rojas	Yes

Guests present were:

Mike Fraser Florida Public Safety Institute
Janet Hartman Florida Public Safety Institute

OLD BUSINESS:

Members were allowed to review the minutes from the February 2025 meeting.

Motion: Sgt. Varner moved to accept the minutes, which were seconded by Capt. Boyland. The minutes of the February 2025 meetings were approved.

NEW BUSINESS

Budget Update

Mike Fraser updated the council members on the current budget position. The current fiscal year ends on June 30, 2025. The current budget position has overspent by approximately \$900. As actual costs are received from the final classes, that number is projected to decrease. FPSI will pay any excess expenditure to help ensure all funds are expended.

Commission Updates

Executive Director Hartman presented the updates from the CJSTC commission meeting on May 11-15, 2025.

- Lethality assessment training (legislative mandate) must be completed by June 30, 2026, and can be located on the FDLE training website.
- A discussion was held regarding whether physical fitness standards (contact hours) could be transferred to other training centers.
- FPSI was recertified as a CJSTC-approved training center.
- The Commission approved a shotgun and rifle operator/instructor course and added it to the list of specialized training classes. Any officer carrying a rifle and/or shotgun must qualify with the said weapon beginning July 1, 2026.

Academy Updates

FPSI

- Director Hartman's contract was renewed for the 2025-2026 fiscal year.
- Director Glenn Alston will be retiring effective June 30. Director Logan Lane has taken over as Director of Certificate Programs and Continuing Education.

Course Updates

- All training funds have been allocated and spent. Courses have begun to be scheduled for the next fiscal year.
- Sgt. Varner requested that FPSI request Texas State's ALERRT grant-funded training to host a course at FPSI.

Agency Updates:

```
LCSO/Corrections – None.

GCSO/Corrections – None.

TSC PD – None.

Wakulla (Corrections) – None.
```

Region III Minutes

FSU PD – None.

Quincy PD – None.

Franklin County – None.

FPSI – None.

Tallahassee PD – None.

Midway PD – None.

Next Region III Training Advisory Council Meeting:

The next Region III Training Advisory Council meeting is scheduled for August 26, 2025, at 3:30 p.m., at the FPSI Conference Center Building.

A motion to adjourn was made by Capt. Boyland and seconded by Sgt. Varner.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:56 p.m.